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Dr. JobD H. Cur't.i•• 
Jatioaal Applied Kain.au.ca L&DDrator1et1 
B&t1anal ~11 ot ~tandarda 

?S43 

fWlk ,ou tor 7011r lAtter o .. 2l October 19521 ..n \h regard to 
the aeainar conducted laet S'WUtt'?r on beMl..t or this Agency U,. the 
Im ti tute for !.11meFic6ll. 4nal.7s1a. 

There itJ no need of any apology on ,.OJ.r ;'}a.rt for ~nging to 'my 

attention the necess.1 t7 f ;,r ..,olid.116 o\lt bett.6.r fi3Cal :aJ"J"angements 
for next. ~wamer' a seminar. :n the contrary 1 !' acpracia. te. yo~ !"rank­
ness in regard to tbia aspect. of Qat- coopera"&ion and Qlft qute ~ 
to ;Dake tha rt!WQ.au.nsement !or ooxt sW1Wo-r• s :iemillal9 c .. mfom to tJle 
standard going raw.:1 fer ruearen contracts. J. hope that the I.MA id.ll 
oe L1 a po.Ji tion t.o i:iako the admi nist.ra ~ va and ..)by;lrl.cal. a rrangement.s 
tor aooduct.i.ng t..he :teminar s1m.llar t.o tfto:se W1Wloyed last sawer. ln 
this connect.ion I 1i1ant 70u to ,'10., th.at, r real.i::e t.hat. the arrange­
ments last summer !lliK! to be made ra tbcr nasti.q .ind tlm t. :Z appreciate 
tbs excellant. sernce 61 vcm .J3 dc:tspi to that nwxlicap. 

Yo\l '11.ll oo ;M..eased to .Laun, l am S1.1re, that. :)ro.C. Caima ru&& 

agreed to serve aa ~ o~ the next. 3eAUlar. ln requeatiag ~t, 
ile i:1o so : ~ndie&ted to ?liJl wa t le vo..UJ not t.n.ts time, as last, nave 
the .J..mien o:f ootu Mminis U'a b. va and. t.echnieal direct.i. on ot the 
Hminar. I tbink rq µromi"Je t.o aim in t.his regard wo ilc! beat be :aet. 
l.C .soae ~-erson, ~torasJl.7 .& &tilllller ot tho IRA staEr, tfo.Ll.d ~e desig­
nated to serve ~ ~.1.t.1 ve ecrc UU7. Tbtt cost of ai.3 18J'Vices am 
t.na.t. o.r .Us clerical a.:s:llatan: co~o. IJ6 addeJ. to tha othar coat.a ot 
~nduct.1.n& the acmd.nar. !lie das1gnat.1on al an d'11cient. person !or 
th.La work woJJ.d &o far tova.N ll.tt.ing the burden o! all administrat.ive 
arrana81:'18llts rroa ?rot • ..;a1Mia, .al.J.ovill6 him mch greater freedoa for 
tna technical d:irect.1.on ot ~e e«mrt.mr1 as well as for such reeearatl 
as Ile m;q 61.sn to conduct in rll.s tJ.'98 time duri.n3 the seminar. The 
onl1 llmi tat1on I place :1.p0n t.ile aelectlon ot the EXeeutiYO ::ecretarJ 
and his assistant is that t.he;y :iwst. b8 cleared for clan:U'1ed matters 
UJ> to and including ~. 

If the toreaotng ~s can be Mcie, I vo\\ld ap1)RGiate 
10U' adYiaing me prompt.J.T or the name of tbe person selected to be 
Execu U Te .Jecref.U7, so that. we can soon begin worid.Dg directl.7 vi th 
h1a. Contncttual ~ements tor tbe next .:Jeatllar U'8 being 1n:LU­
atecl at once aod ! hope tbat Vet will 0e able to .wve all detail.a coa­
pleted vel.l in advance ot l Jul.7 l9SJ. 
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I am cllad to lgam that the eua\od.7 of classitied doc1111um.ts ..aaed 
in conmctioza v1 th tho laat seminar vill &i'ff 701l 11 ttle \rouble. The 
po&Sibilit-7 of tbetr de:1Jtzsuctl.on ~ tin is not. ser.Loas, as cuqll.icatea 
=.st. TM: ca.rapo.a police protect.ion of the o\d.ldlng, as indicated ill 
yol.ll' let14r1 1a ad.eq.J&te for sec!.U'i ~ purpostts. 

In clos1ng1 I Wisn to thank JOU ~ 10UZ' a.saoeiates at. INA am 
.i::.A for t.be .t'ina cooperation ext.ended in con.cect.1on vit.ll the last. 
seminar a.ne to rsq t.hat, n. tt1 your eontl.med cooperation, r am lookiag 
foNal"d n. th antm-1nasm to an even better Mlllinar next 3"UllS:llar. 

CC• 

;l.A.,.?>l J. .::.i 'i"DIE 
~a.Jor Jeneral.1 "'S ArJA7 

Ji.rector,, ~n::ed r'o.rces ...ec..rit7 Agmqr 

\G ,......._....i>Origi.nar.ed by• H.H.Campai.gne/vlm/28 Oct 52 
c/s ~ Revised by· N".F.F:\,iedman/eby/4 Nov .$2 
CONS~ 
R/D (2) 

M/R: This is 1n answer to a letter from Dr. Curtiss, dated 22 October 52. 
It 1s intended to repeat the swmner seminar, SCAMP, at the Institute for 
Numerical .Analysis in Los Angeles, contractual det.uls are yet to be 
settled. 

H. H. Campaigns/Ext. 60256 
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF OOMMERCE 
National Bureau of Standards 

Washington 25 

.~ 

Major General Ralph J. Canine 
Director, Armed Forces Security Agency 
3801 Nebraska Avenue 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear General Canine: 

Ref er to File 

n.o 

·Your letter of 15 October 1952 regarding the 
seminar in mathematics conducted by the lnsti tute 
for Nemerical Analysis during the summer is at bani. 

Regarding the storage of some classified documents 
used iii the seminar in a safe-file at the Institute during 
the winter, this arrangement is certainly in no way awkward 
to us, and I am happy to give my approval of the present 
arrangement;. 

However I feel that it is my duty to warn you that 
the building at present housing the Institute for Numerical 
Anal;rsis is a temporary wooden building. It is under the 
continuous protection of the campus police force of UCLA, 
but there is always the danger of a fire in such a building 
which might damage these documents• 

I hardly need to tell you that we are all very happy 
with your appraisal of the seminar. With regard to the 
repetition of the seminar, or any continuation of the 
project, we are interested in the work and would like to 
fiU,d a way to continue it. However it seems important to 
invite your attention to the fact that financial arrangements 
in the future will have to be handled in a somewhat different 
way. The sendnar last summer was conducted on an experimental. 
basis, and as a special service to your agency and the Office 
ot Naval Research. Under those circumstances it was possible 
to -make temporary use of a rather extraordinary mutual-benefit 
ccm.uact whi-ch· e-:x:ls.ts between the National. Bureau of Standards 
·andtver.A,:u.~Jwhii:hi.eaiP:Eiisft.'~:on the part of UCLA a·~ver;y low 
overhead charge - 5%. The purpose of this contract was to 
enable the National Bureau of standards to obtain the oc­
casional services of foreign scientists and others who for 



• 
--

REF ID:A72681 

- 2 -

tor one reason or another did not meet the requirements 
of the Civil Service appoint.ment. It is mutually ad­
vantageous to the University and to the .Bureau to bring 
such distinguished scientists onto the campus but only 
proVided that lllhere the work is entirely free from 
classification restrictions am that they are perm:i. tted 
to join freely in the scientific coJDJl11llii ty. It is in 
the nature of an unwritten agreement that we shall not 
use this contract for special projects involving applied 
research except under the most unusual circumstances. 

In the tu ture, therefore, in all fairness to the 
University and to the NBS Institute for Nenmrical Analysis 
it will be necessary to work out arrangements at the 
standard going overhead rates for research contracts. It 
might interest you to know in this connection that the 
Institute for Nwnerical Analysis lives entirely oft ot 
contracts for research and services. It received almost 
no money ·ror perfonning some rather substantial admini­
strative services in connection with the seminar last 
summer. 

I apologize for bringing this to your attention if 
by any chance your agency was already aware of the 
situation. However, there has been some preliminary 
correspondence which suggested that this was not the case, 
and I should dislike greatly to alienate the affections 
of your agency by having the matter in question brought 
up at a less opportune momen~. 

Very truly yours, 

/s/J. H. Curtiss 

J. H. Curtiss, Chief 
National Applied Mathematics Laboratories 

cc: Dr. C. B. Tompkins 
Dr. Fred Rigby, ONR 
Dr. M. Hestenes 


